Shawna Burkhart

From: Karen Hickl <khickl@co.matagorda.tx.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 7:34 AM

To: Shawna Burkhart

Subject: Fwd: Estimate for Repairs to 12th Street -Bay City
Attachments: Estimate for 12th Street-Bay City.pdf

Here is the Attachment.
Karen Hick-Pct 4

From: "Karen Hickl" <khickl@co.matagorda.tx.us>

To: "sburkhart@cityofbaycity.org" <sburkhart@cityofbaycity.org>
Date: Thu, 12 Aug 2021 07:32:23 -0500

Subject: Estimate for Repairs to 12th Street -Bay City

Shawna,

Attached is an Estimate for the total cost to Repair 12th Street in Bay City. This cost would then
be shared in half between Matagorda County Pct 4 and the City of Bay City, if it is approved thru
your people. Then it will go to our County Attorney to have a (MOA) Mutual Operating Agreement
prepared, and they will get back to your City of Bay City people.

Commissioner Bubba Frick said that you told him you will be in touch after August 24th, to let him
know if you want to move forward with this project.

Thank you, and we will be waiting to hear back from you.
Karen Hickl for Commissioner Bubba Frick

Matagorda County Pct 4
Office 361-588-6866



Matagorda Construction & Estimate
Materials ESTIMATER 57019539

DATE . 06/30/2021
2221 SH 35 South OO

Bay City, TX 77414 ' PO#
(979) 323-9911 / (979) 241-2232 e - ST O T S C DO > I DO T
mcandm@yahoc.com

CUSTOMER " SERVICE LOGATION
. Matagorda County Precinct #4
Matagorda County Precinct #4 Matagorda County Precint #4

Matagorda County Precint #4 12th Street Bay City

Bid is to repair existing road. Road will be mixed & portiand cement installed in subgrade. Top road with two course

DESCRIPTION chip seal.
Estimate
Description Qty Rate Total
| ggrr:‘:r‘l’;" Gament B 150.00  185.00 27,750.00
Reclaimer/Stabilizer 110.00  365.00 40,150.00
. Maintainer | 130.00 80.00 10,400.00
3410 Pad Roller - 130.00 57.50 7,475.00
3410 Smooth Drum Roller 130.00 57.50 7,475.00
PS-150 Pneumatic Roller 75.00 §7.50 4,312.50
Water Truck 110.00 39.50 4,345.00
Labor 835.00 30.00 25,050.00
Haul Truck W/Lowboy Trailer 8.00 95.00 760.00
Two Course without coverstone without primer 5,365'x26'= 15,498.89 15498.89 2.16 33,477.60
PB grade 3 Rock | 250.00 61.00 15,250.00

PB grade 4 Rock 250.00 61.00 15,250.00

CUSTOMER MESSAGE . Estimate Total: $191,695.10



EAARLES “BUBBA” FRICK
Commissioner Precinct 4
Matagorda County

Office: 361-388-6866
Fax: 361-588-7126
P 0. Box 99
El Maton. Texas 77440

Mobile: ¥79-479-0589
P. 0. Box 965
Markham, Texas 77456

Email: prec4@co.matagorda.ix.us
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